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Tai 0 Heritage Hotel
EIJ:H Tah O Police Station)
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Tai O Lookout S
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www.taicheritagehotel.com/
eng/tour/tour,jsp

Hw - 2985 8383

Buill in 1902, the Old Tai O Polica Stalion
iz & vintage architecture of the lata 10th
century, fully integrating the architectural
elements of the East and the West. Left
vacanl since NMovember 2002, the Stabion
has been converled ko & nine-suile
boutique holel under the Revitalising
Histonic Buildings Through Partnership
Scheme. Admission to its Heritage
Interprelation Centre 15 free

Address: Shek Tsai Po Street, Tai O,
Lantau 1skand

Cpening hours:

Heritage Interpretation Centre:

11.008m to Spm

Tal 0¥ Lookout Restalurant’

T.30am to 10pm

Admission arrangament:

Ragistration method for guided tours

Al webhsila, www leichantagehotel com’
an/tourour jsp

Enquiry: 2085 8383
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Yeung Hau Temple
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w3718 6888 (WAMFEAR)

Believed to be built in 1699, the Yeung
Hau Temple 5 8 Grade | histonc building
dadicated o Southem Song Dynasty
ganeral Yang Liangjie, one of the most
widely-worshipped deities in Tai O,
Believars colebrate the birthday of Yeung
Hauw on the Gth day of the suxth lunar
month by sething up a bamboo thealre
on the other side of the water channal,
The temporary footbridge connecting
the Temple and the theatre symbolises
imvilabion to the Canlonese opera
perionmancs

Addrags: Po Chua Tam ( Traasura
Pond), Tai O, Lantau Island

Opening hours: Tam ko Spm
Admission arrangement.

On-spot docent servics is available on
salected dates and imas For defails,

Enquiry: 3718 6888
{Chinese Temples Commities)
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Kwan Tai Temple
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Reconstrucled in lhe Cmg Dynasty,
the Kwan Tai Templa is a Grade ||
historic building. The main ridge of
the Temple is richly decorated with
the prominent Shak Wan poltery
displayimg hgures from the popalar
legend of "Generals of the Yang
Family.”

Address:

Kat Hing Back Street, Tai O,
Lantau Istand

QOpening hours:

8:30am ko S5pm

Enquiry: 2085 7220/ 2985 7338
{Tai O Rural Committes)
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Tai Chung Stitled Houses
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The stilted houses buill along the
waler channels, which are homes
for fishermen in Tai O, have a
history of more than a hundred
years. Inthe carly days, they were
made oul of slone pillars, planks
and larga fronds. Since the 1960s,
fin plates as covers for walls and
roafs and Pontianak wood log as
supporting stilts have been used
nstead.
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East and
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Man Mo Temple is bafieved o be
built in 1847 It comprises thres
adcent blocks namely Man Mo
Templa, Lil Shing Kung and Kung
Sor In 1808, it was officially
entrusted o the Tung Wah Board
of Directors. Auturmn Sacrificial
Riles are held every year in the
Templa to pay hormage o the civil
god Man Cheong and the martial
god Kwan Ti as well as fo pray for
the prosperity of Hong Kong.
Addrass: 124 - 130 Hollywood
Road, Sheung Wan

Opening Hours: Bam o Gpm
(First and fifteenth day of the
Chinese Lunar Calendar: Tam
to Bpm)
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Buuilt in 1953, Bridges Street
Markal was the first of its kind

Bridges Street Markay G
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in Hong Kong urban areas after
World War 1. The Markel is a two-
storay utilitanan buslding built in
the International Modernist styls.
It parthy falls on the old site of the
Amencan Congregational Mission
Praaching Hall (now named as
China Congregational Church)
where Dr. Sun Yat-sen lived and
received baplism

Addresas:
2 Brdgas Streat, Cantral

Opening Hours: 7am lo Bpm
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Built in 1914, Kom Tong Hall was
namid after its first owner, Ho
om Tong, and was oniginally

the residence of the Ho lamily
Crwnarship of the propary had
changed a number of times. until it
was purchased by the Govemment
in garty 2004, It has bagn
refurtvshed and conmverted inlo the
[ Sun Yal-sen Mussum, which
provides visifors an overview of Dr.
Sun's revolutionary activities.
Address:

7 Castle Road, Mid-Levels, Central

Cpening hours:

BhLESE (HEH)
Dr Sun Yat-5en Museum
{Kem Tong Hall)

AEAZMEREAERNRENNSS

TR, TR 19065 - BT
AERAWEIES "WEREN, &
HUEEEFHNESTN - 19965E
IR R A S

Huil IR LR 25

TRl ) -
BR"E R WA - L1065 E T 556§
RREEZRRE BT 16§ 2 569

Mondays to Wednesdays and
Frickays: 10am lo Gpm

Saturdays, Sundays and Public Guided Tours — “Explaring Tour

Holidays. 10am to 7pm of Kom Tong Hall™:
e . Apm on every Saturday and
Closad at 5pm an Christmas Eve Sunday in D "

and Lunar New Year's Eve

Admission' ticket armangement:
Standard ticket HES10; Concassion
ticket HESS (apphicable to full-ime
sludants, paaple with disabiliies
(and one accompanying mindear)
and senior citizens aged G0 or
above)

Froe admission on Wednesday

Each four lasts for about 1 hour, 20
persons per tour; first come, first
served (Pariopants are required

T pary (her sdimission Tee when they
arrive ai the museum)

Enguiry: 3580 6780
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Kang Museum EEAER

}Ft?:?:nnes {0id Pathological nsttute] l
Thes Edwardwan bunlding, formerty Opening Hours:
the Bactericlogical Instituls, Tuasdays to Saturdays:
was established in 1006, 1t was 10am 1o 5pm
renamed the Pathological Institute  Sundays and Public Holidays:
after World Wear Il and was later 1pm to Spm
occupied by the Dapartment of Chrstmas Eve: 10am lo 3pm
Health as a madical store. Itwas re-  Closad on Christmas Day

w a5 U’I‘B Hong Hﬂ"".:l Museum Admission/ ticket arrangement:
Address: aged 60 or above, full-time students

2 Caine Lana, Mid-Levels, Central and persons with disability HK$5
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Central Pojs :
The Central Pokice Station Compound @ Stabion Compaung
comprsas of thres monumants = .

declared in 19935, namaely the Central
Police Station, the former Central
Magistracy and Victora Prison.
Having aceomplishead ils hislooe
mission of safeguarding the rule of
law, the Compound was handed back
to the Government by the Palice in
2005. The Hong Kong Jockey Club is
revilalising it a5 a centre for herilage,

contamparary art and leisure for

pubfic enjoyment.

Address: m;fﬁﬁm?ﬂiﬁﬁ%

10 Hollywood Road, Cenfral Former Palice Married Quarters

If:’; open fo public due to n-::mer-.-n]lm mHnI.'lWi'Elﬂd foad _}
revitaksation works in progress
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Guided fours:

Apm on every Wednesday in
December; 3pm on évery Saturday
and Sunday in December

20 persons per tour, first come, first
served

Reservation by phone (Participants
ane required to pay the admission
fee when they armive at the museum)
Enguiry: 2549 5123
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Baing he ongmal home of the Central
School built in 1888, the school was
soverely damaged during Workd War
1. The building was demolished in
1948 to make way for the first police
mamed quarters m Hong Komg o
provide accommdation for marmiad
rank and file officors, including
Chinese. The site will be transformed
into a creatve industries landmark
called “PMQ" and will ba operated by
the Muskateers Foundation.
Address:

35 Abardeen Sireat, Cantral

{MNot open bo pubbic due fo the conservaton
and realalisation works in progress)
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Splash on creative idea to win a heritage stamp product

AI{e] 3 T v BA AR EE  (AWLLS0F ABR)

Haow to promote Heritage Fiesta (less than 50 words)

4 Mame
thhl Address

THE Mt 4k Email address _

Be#R S Contact number
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Please return the texdt along with the full set of eight stamps on the pamphlet to the Commissioner for

Hari%a's
Office (19, West Wing, Ceniral Governmant Offices, 2 Tim Mei Avenue, Tamar, Hong Kong) by 31 January 2013.
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